#### NOTICE OF SPECIAL MEETING HOMEWOOD-FLOSSMOOR HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 233 COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS

THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF HOMEWOOD-FLOSSMOOR HIGH SCHOOL WILL HOLD A SPECIAL BOARD MEETING ON WEDNESDAY, MAY 3, 2023 AT 6:00 P.M. THE PURPOSE OF THE SPECIAL MEETING IS TO ADJOURN THE OLD BOARD (SINE DIE), SEAT NEW BOARD MEMBERS, ELECT OFFICERS AND SET A TIME AND PLACE FOR REGULAR MEETINGS.

MR. GERALD PAULING
PRESIDENT
HOMEWOOD-FLOSSMOOR HIGH
SCHOOL DISTRICT 233
BOARD OF EDUCATION

## HOMEWOOD-FLOSSMOOR HIGH SCHOOL BOARD OF EDUCATION

Special Meeting Wednesday, 6:00 p.m. Library

May 3, 2023

#### **AGENDA**

- 1. Call to order.
- 2. Roll Call: Mr. Anderson, Ms. Berman, Mrs. Hoereth, Ms. Jackson, Mr. Legardy, Mrs. Turnquest, Mr. Pauling
- 3. Approval of the regular board meeting minutes of the April 18, 2023.
- 4. Comments
  - a. Students
  - b. Individuals
  - c. Delegations
  - d. Staff Members
  - e. Board Members
  - f. Committee Reports
    - Finance Committee 4.25.23
- 5. Old Business

None

- 6. New Business
  - a. Certification of Official Election Results of April 4, 2023

<u>Recommendation</u>: That the Board of Education accept the Canvass of Votes from the Cook County Clerk's Office, declaring the official results of the April 4, 2023 election, a copy of which is attached to the minutes. (Roll Call)

7. Adjournment Sine Die

## HOMEWOOD-FLOSSMOOR HIGH SCHOOL BOARD OF EDUCATION

Organizational Meeting Wednesday, 6:00 p.m. Library

May 3, 2023

| A | GEI | NDA | ١ |
|---|-----|-----|---|
|---|-----|-----|---|

| 1. | Call to order.  |
|----|---|
| 2. | Roll Call: Mr. Anderson, Mrs. Hoereth, Ms. Jackson, Mr. Legardy, Mr. Pauling, Mr. Riedel, Mrs. Turnquest  |
| 3. | Oath of Office  |
| 4. | Election of Officers  |
|    | (1) Recommendation: That the Board of Education accept the nomination(s) of, for the office of President of the Board of Education. (Roll Call)                   |
|    | (2) Recommendation: That the Board of Education elect the President of the Board of Education. (Roll Call)  |
|    | (3) Recommendation: That the Board of Education accept the nomination(s) of for the office of Vice-President/Secretary of the Board of Education. (Roll Call)     |
|    | (4) Recommendation: That the Board of Education elect the Vice-President/Secretary of the Board of Education. (Roll Call)   |
| 5. | Setting Time and Place of Regular Meetings.   |
|    | Recommendation: That the Board of Education set the time and place of regular board meetings for the 2023 through the 2025 school years. (Roll Call)              |
| 6. | Comments  |
|    | <ul> <li>a. Students</li> <li>b. Individuals</li> <li>c. Delegations</li> <li>d. Staff Members</li> <li>e. Board Members</li> <li>f. Committee Reports</li> </ul> |
| 7. | New Business  |
|    | a. Cancel Board Meeting   |
|    | Recommendation: That the Board of Education cancel the regularly scheduled Board meeting of July 18, 2023, as recommended by the Superintendent. (Roll Call)      |
| 8. | Adjournment  Next Regular Meeting: May 16, 2023  Library, 7:30 p.m.   |

# Approval of the regular board meeting minutes of the April 18, 2023

#### MINUTES OF BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING Homewood-Flossmoor High School, 999 Kedzie Avenue, Flossmoor, Illinois

April 18, 2023

Mr. Pauling called the meeting to order at 7:30 p.m. The following Board members were present for all or part of the meeting:

Mr. Anderson Mr. Legardy Ms. Berman Mr. Pauling

Ms. Jackson

Ms. Turnquest attended via telephone audio conference. Mrs. Hoereth was absent.

The presence of a quorum was noted and the meeting declared duly convened. Superintendent Wakeley, Principal Alexander, Human Resources Director Bryant, Chief School Business Official Cook, Communications and Community Engagement Director Erdey and Curriculum, Instruction & Professional Development Director Hester were in attendance. Operations and Maintenance Assistant Director Hamilton was also in attendance.

A representative of the Homewood Chronicle, HFEO and League of Women Voters were present, as well as, members of the public.

Comments. Dr. Alexander introduced Activities Director Smith who stated that tonight Debate students will be recognized for their accomplishments at state. She welcomed Ms. Katie Cole, Debate Head Coach, who thanked the board for inviting them this evening. Coach Cole recognized her assistant coaches: Ms. Elise Meintanis and fellow H-F teachers Ms. Carroll, Mr. Bush & Ms. Lenore and introduced the following students who were in attendance: Kevin Gibek, Peyton Jackson, and Diego Rosales. A fourth student Zavier Scott was unable to attend this evening. The team recently competed at the IHSA State Tournament at Illinois State University and it was an extremely successful two days of competition for our Vikings debaters. In the Lincoln Douglas debate, senior Peyton Jackson debated almost undefeated to the finals and finished as the 2nd Place Lincoln Douglas debater in the state. Junior Kevin Gibek finished strong as the 3rd Place Lincoln Douglas debater in the state, having only lost three ballots all weekend. The Lincoln Douglas team also finished as the top speakers in the state. Kevin was the 2nd Place speaker, Peyton was 3rd, and senior Diego Rosales finished 12th. Each student also gave a short run down of their topics during the state competition. Ms. Berman offered her congratulations to the team and stated they will always support the Debate team for the benefit it yields to our students and extended her appreciation to them for their hard work. Ms. Berman shared that she debated at HF many years ago and added that whatever the debaters choose to do in life, their experience will help them in any profession that they pursue. She added that she is proud of all of our students at HF, but that she has a soft spot for Debate. Ms. Berman expressed that she got a lot out of her seat on the board and she got here from all that she got as a student at HF.

Former board member and community member Mrs. Jody Scariano addressed the board and thanked them for allowing her to speak to Ms. Berman. Mrs. Scariano offered her appreciation to Ms. Berman for her dedication, professionalism, collaboration with others and getting things done. Mrs. Scariano also stated that she especially appreciated Berman's recognition at every school board meeting of students' and staff's accomplishments. She added, "you have left a footprint for those who will follow and for our community thank you for all of your years of service, you are an amazing woman."

Dr. Wakeley stated that in a short while he will also be sharing some thoughts about Ms. Berman. He added that HF is a special place and with wonderful students. He extended his congratulations to the debaters on their success and added that our debaters are some of the best. Dr. Wakeley shared that on Friday, Christopher McBride, class of 2002, a 2023 Grammy winner visited HF and did a taping of *Walking the Path with Wakeley*. He added that it was amazing to meet someone like Christopher who is someone who has also won a Grammy. Christopher was so proud of his experience at HF and was looking forward to meeting the kids and to give back and teach the next generation of HF musicians this afternoon. Later that day, alum John Michael Schmitz who plays football for the University of Minnesota and is a possible NFL first round draft pick and alum Jamezz Kimbrough who plays football for Central Michigan University and just worked out with the Bears, were also on campus. He noted he walked the path with a Grammy winner in the morning and stood on the football field with potential number one NFL draft choices in that afternoon and that was just on Friday. Earlier today we were presented with an Emmy won by Scott Adametz, Class of 2003. It is his second Emmy and he has been nominated 5 times and is up for another one this year. The Emmy is on display in the main entrance of the school. Yesterday, Dr. Wakeley met with .

<u>Comments (con't.)</u> Mrs. Wallace, mother of JuiceWrld, who was here to talk about mental health, the art form of her son and how to give back and focus on mental health. Dr. Wakeley noted that this all happened in a three day period meeting with world artists, actors, musicians, and professional athletes. Dr. Wakeley shared that he has never been at a place with so many experiences and he is honored to be here with such greatness.

Dr. Alexander announced, that testing day last week was very successful and one of the smoothest they have had in the recent past. On April 26, administrative assistants will be honored with a lunch and a performance to celebrate them and to show them they are valued. The second and last HFPA meeting will be held on May 4. The May 4 meeting will be in hybrid form at 6:30 p.m.

Mrs. Bryant stated that she would be remiss if she did not speak a few words about Ms. Berman. She added that she has been at HF for 25 years and there have been so many wonderful board members who have dedicated their time and talents to our board and the students. The hard work and dedication of the board members in the audience, new board members and existing board members make the expectation of excellence and dedication to our students so important and Ms. Berman is one of the best.

Dr. Hester also expressed her appreciation to Ms. Berman and added the Planning Committee met last week and they had the opportunity to talk about the support that Ms. Berman has given for educational programming. Dr. Hester added that Ms. Berman asks tough questions, but questions that they need to be asked. Ms. Berman's time and dedication is appreciated. Dr. Hester noted the last quarter of school is well underway and our teachers are dedicating a tremendous amount of time to make sure our students finish strong. Dr. Hester added that there is a lot of review going on with many teachers working in groups and individually with students to ensure that they are as successful as they can be.

Mrs. Erdey congratulated Ms. Berman and noted that in the short time she has been at HF, she can see the impact that Ms. Berman has made and all that she has done in support of our students. Mrs. Erdey attended the performance of *Tuck Everlasting* this evening and said it was phenomenal with amazing talent on stage. She added that the Grammys and Emmys won by our former students started here and many of our students who perform on HF's stage will be future winners.

Dr. Cook expressed that Ms. Berman owes him four more years. He thanked Ms. Berman for supporting him, helping him grow and the words of encouragement she has offered him over the years. Dr. Cook added that Ms. Berman will be sorely missed. He offered his congratulations on her years of service and dedication to HF.

Dr. Alexander thanked Ms. Berman for leading the charge and added that he has really appreciated her forthrightness and dedication to HF. He offered his congratulations and added that she will be sorely missed.

Dr. Wakeley expressed that he has worked with a lot of boards for 19 years as a superintendent. He noted that it is a level of support, it is a commitment as a board member to do the right thing for our students even if it is uncomfortable for the adults. He stated he appreciates that in Ms. Berman. He appreciates her honesty and unwavering support. As a superintendent as others will tell their happiness and job satisfaction is contingent on the seven board members. Dr. Wakeley thanked Ms. Berman for her leadership and added that he appreciates all that Ms. Berman has done for us.

Mr. Pauling stated that tonight is the end of an era. He shared that Ms. Berman has served since 2014 for nine years and added some of those years harder than others. He stated that nine years is a lot of time to dedicate to anything let alone a community organization, let alone a school board. Ms. Berman was appointed to fill a vacancy in 2014 and went on to retain her seat. During her tenure she has served on both the Personnel and Planning Committees in addition to serving in her role as Vice President/Secretary. He added that each time he asked Ms. Berman to do something she said yes and always asked whether there was anything more she could do to support him. He expressed his appreciation as a community, a school and a board. Mr. Pauling thanked Ms. Berman for: being selfless and putting her personal views aside to seek what was best for the students and our school and school community. For being a compass to the board as it navigated many difficult challenges during her tenure. For being tenacious on behalf of students, the board and our district. For always being present at games, events and performances. He added that our students could count on at least one cheerleader – Ms. Berman being there rooting them on. Mr. Pauling expressed his appreciation to Ms. Berman for her nine years of service to the HF community adding that she has set a great example for our board and she will be sorely missed. He addressed Ms. Berman, "No one is going to miss you more than me. You have been a great board member and friend. We will miss you but we will continue to serve the students in our district." He offered Ms. Berman a token of appreciation on behalf of the board and also presented her with a floral bouquet.

Mr. Anderson thanked Ms. Berman for her dedication. He added that so much has already been said and he did not want to be redundant but stated that clearly Ms. Berman cares for this community and it shows in her commitment. He again extended his appreciation and added that he looks forward to sharing moments of family with her. Mr. Anderson congratulated the candidates on their re-election and welcomed newly elected board member Chris Riedel. He reminded everyone that Earth Day is Saturday with opening day baseball parades in Homewood.

<u>Comments (con't.)</u> Games will be taking place all day at both parks. He invited everyone to come out and enjoy what the community offers. Mr. Anderson encouraged writing to legislators about gun violence and getting guns out of the way.

Ms. Jackson shared that she was new four years ago and started on the Planning Committee with Ms. Berman as chair. She added that she learned a lot from Ms. Berman. She wished Ms. Berman the best with whatever she will do with her spare time. Ms. Jackson was in attendance during the Emmy presentation with the Emmy winner's parents presenting their son's Emmy. She added there were lots of proud moments this week and she got goose bumps walking down the halls. Ms. Jackson asked that the safety of our students remain at the top of mind and it is a topic of hers that will continue. Ms. Jackson congratulated the administration for their hard work over the year and this past year, adding that it has been a transition year for everyone. She noted that there have been a lot of new people and new faces and they have not missed a beat as they continue to move forward and move our district to the next level. Ms. Jackson expressed that it never hurts for new people with creative minds to join the team and she really appreciates it. Lastly, Ms. Jackson stated that she is excited to be re-elected to the board and she is committed to do this work.

Ms. Turnquest apologized for not being at tonight's meeting in person due to work. She offered her congratulations to elected board members: Ms. Jackson, Mr. Legardy, Mr. Pauling, and Mr. Riedel and added it will be an absolute pleasure to serve with you again and she is looking forward to it. Ms. Turnquest stated to Ms. Berman that she watched her from the audience as a parent. She added "your absolute dedication to our students, every book that she has, every statement that she made, every action that she took, it was always that our kids were first and foremost." Ms. Turnquest noted that as a parent, she knew that her kids were in great hands. Ms. Turnquest added that now that she has served for two years on the board, she has great appreciation for Ms. Berman's work because she now knows what it entails and the sacrifices that are made. Ms. Turnquest closed by saying to Ms. Berman "job well done, my friend."

Mr. Legardy apologized for his tardiness this evening but he was just getting home from Springfield. He added that he wanted to be here for tonight and already has said most of his farewell recently to Ms. Berman at the Planning Committee. He stated he echoed the sentiments that the staff and board have shared. He thanked Ms. Berman and stated that he does not think anyone really has an idea of what it is like sitting in this seat. He added, in nine years, Ms. Berman has brought a lot of fire and passion in serving her alma mater. Mr. Legardy stated that what is really great about these six people, is that they do not always see eye to eye, however, there is no doubt that each one knows that we are all here for the right reasons. Mr. Legardy stated this is a new chapter for Ms. Berman and he wished her all the best. He added that he is sure that this is bittersweet for Ms. Berman because he knows that she loves serving.

Ms. Berman stated that she will try her very best to attend the May 3 board meeting. She added that she is very uncomfortable by all of this and she told Dr. Wakeley that this is not why she does this. Ms. Berman stated that she appreciates everything that everyone has said. She added that she is a product of HF and has had success in her career because she is from HF High School. When she heard there was an opening on this board, she threw her hat in and she is thankful to Mrs. Scariano and Mr. Pauling that she was selected. Ms. Berman added "as board members we are stewards of one of the crown jewels of the HF community - Homewood-Flossmoor High School." She added that it is her honor and privilege to be one of the stewards and she expressed that she hopes she got it right most of the time because she tried to get it right. She offered her congratulations to new member Chris Riedel. She added that her life has been enriched by serving this community and it has been a labor of love. Nine years is a long time and she thinks it is important to bring someone new to the board who will bring fresh ideas. Ms. Berman congratulated Mrs. Gnaster, Mrs. Erdey and Dr. Wakeley for receiving the INSPRA communication awards and added that we have the best of the best at every level. Ms. Berman shared her favorite time of the year is when graduation nears and photos of the seniors are up in the hallway listing where the students will be going to college, the military or their next step forward. Ms. Berman stated "we know we did right by them that they all have some amazing adventures to do. I'm so honored and humbled to have played a part in that for the limited time that I was here." She also expressed her thanks to our students saying that they are awesome and they all do amazing things. She added that they survived Covid and are thriving. Ms. Berman thanked the teachers stating "they care, they care so much they make a difference and we are lucky to have so many people that care so much about our community and students." She also thanked the administration, saying they are mazing and they go above and beyond. Ms. Berman spoke on merit pay that is on the agenda this evening for board approval stating this is a small amount that our administrators are getting and no one realizes the extent of what they do day and night. She also thanked the board members saying it has been a great trip and she is so glad that she stayed. Lastly, she thanked the community that has allowed her to do this for the last nine years.

Committee Reports. Mr. Legardy shared that the Planning Committee met on April 13th. Mrs. Rudan presented on Tier 2 and Tier 3 reading supports. There are 187 students receiving support services showing notable growth in their Lexile scores. There was a rich discussion around that and the committee further discussed on what can be done to continue supporting them and providing support in the summer. Mr. Legardy added that great progress in this area has been made and this is the first update since this initiative began this year. Mr. Legardy reported that 2/3 of our students completed the Terrace Metrics survey during the first semester. The Terrace Metrics data gives our staff good information on where our student are with mental health. Dr. Hester reviewed Summer Curriculum Work that takes place in preparation for the upcoming school year. The Summer Curriculum proposals are an annual request as well as Summer Work Hours. The Summer Work Hours request highlights the work that guidance and special education will be performing over the summer to support students. Mr. Legardy commented that it is exciting work that is going on and he is excited to be here four more years to continue that work.

Ms. Berman stated that the Personnel Committee met in closed session to discuss the employment of specific individuals and merit pay which is on the agenda this evening. She pointed out that HF provides modest merit pay as a token of recognition for the ways administrators go above and beyond. Dr. Wakeley's evaluation and merit will be determined after the Board concludes that process.

<u>Consent Agenda</u>. Mr. Pauling stated that our adopted rules of Parliamentary Procedures, Robert's Rules and Bylaws, provide for a consent agenda listing for approval of the Board by a single motion. Most of the items listed under the consent agenda have gone through board subcommittees' review and recommendation. Documentation concerning these items has been provided to all board members and the public in advance to assure an extensive and thorough review. Items may be removed from the consent agenda at the request of any board member.

Mr. Pauling asked if any board member requested any item on the consent agenda be removed from the consent agenda for further discussion. Ms. Jackson requested that consent agenda item 4.5 Summer Work Hours be removed. Ms. Berman moved, seconded by Mr. Legardy that the Board of Education approve the Consent Agenda that included:

Special Meeting of the Board Minutes, April 11, 2023

Regular Board Meeting Minutes, March 21, 2023

Board Committee-of-the-Whole Meeting Minutes, March 16, 2023

Summer 2023 Curriculum Projects

Approval of Expenditures, \$1,519,143.63

Approval of Imprest Fund, \$49,110.34

Ratification of March, 2023, Payroll, \$2,749,873.77

2023 - 2024 Extra Responsibility Contracts, Summer School/Summer Academy, \$327,536.62

2023-2024 Contract – Janet Hicks, .8 FTE, Occupational Therapist, MA+15/19, \$82,139.47

2023-2024 Contract – Jeannette LaPlante, .4 FTE, Science Teacher, MA/12, \$32,381.20

Mr. Pauling extended his congratulations to Ms. Koblick and he added that he looks forward to what she will bring to the position of Director of Alumni Engagement and Development. Roll Call: Ayes – Mr. Anderson, Ms. Berman, Ms. Jackson, Mr. Legardy, Mrs. Turnquest, Mr. Pauling. Nays – None. Motion carried.

Dr. Wakeley welcomed Ms. Victoria Koblick who currently serves in the district's Human Resources Department as Human Resources Specialist and has been selected to replace Ann Cherry as the Director of Alumni Engagement and Development. Dr. Wakeley shared that Vicky is known for her ability to make every person feel like they are the most important person in the world, she is a master of building relationships and engaging others in the mission of the school. She will be a tremendous asset in building on the success Ann has established in the alumni office. Vicky will focus on advancing alumni relations and expanding business partnerships to support students' career pathways. Dr. Wakeley looks forward to Vicky's continued dedication to H-F, her enthusiasm and what she will bring into the position. He noted that Ms. Koblick understands the role and did many aspects of it previously at H-F.

Ms. Koblick thanked Dr. Wakeley, the Board of Education and the administration for their support and for giving her this opportunity. She stated that she is thrilled to serve with such wonderful leadership and she applauds Mrs. Cherry for her hard work. Ms. Koblick shared that she made a promise to Mrs. Cherry that she will not let her down. Ms. Koblick is excited to take the reins on July 1 and looks forward to the many great things to come.

<u>4.5 Summer Work Hours Request – Guidance/Special Education</u>. Mr. Legardy moved, seconded by Ms. Berman, that the Board of Education approve the 2023 Summer Work Hours Request as recommended by the Planning Committee and the Superintendent. Ms. Jackson suggested that a year over year comparison of cost would be <u>4.5</u>

<u>Summer Work Hours Request – Guidance/Special Education (con't.)</u> helpful to have in advance prior to this agenda item coming before the board for approval. Dr. Wakeley responded that the dollar rate will vary but this year's request is very similar to last year's request. He added a year over year cost comparison can be provided in the future . Roll Call: Ayes – Ms. Berman, Ms. Jackson, Mr. Legardy, Mrs. Turnquest, Mr. Anderson, Mr. Pauling. Nays – None. Motion carried.

Instructional Coaching Positions. Ms. Berman moved, seconded by Mr. Legardy, that the Board of Education approve the Instructional Coaching positions with the positions starting in the 2023-2024 school year as presented to the Committee-of-the-Whole. Dr. Jennifer Hester presented a proposal for five Instructional Coaches to support teachers' in the development of their instructional practices. Dr. Hester stated that they have demanded a lot of our teachers over the past three years and these Instructional Coaches will provide job-imbedded support. Their role is to be a classroom supporter, instructional specialist, data coach, connection to support teams and collaborator. Implementation of the Instructional Coaches will be added with zero increase in full-time equivalent positions. All coaches will teach one period and then be available to coach the other periods. Roll Call: Ayes – Ms. Jackson, Mr. Legardy, Mrs. Turnquest, Mr. Anderson, Ms. Berman, Mr. Pauling. Nays – None. Motion carried.

Merit Compensation. Ms. Berman moved, seconded by Mr. Legardy, that the Board of Education approve merit pay as presented to the Board, to the following individuals for the 2022-2023 school year, as recommended by the Board of Education: Dr. Clinton Alexander, Principal \$5,000, Jodi Bryant, Director of Human Resources \$3,500, Dr. Lawrence Cook, Chief School Business Official \$5,000, Carla Erdey, Director of Communications & Community Engagement \$5,000, Craig Fantin, Associate Principal \$4,500, Dr. Jennifer Hester, Director of Curriculum, Instruction and Professional Development \$5,000, Matthew Lyke, Director of Athletics \$4,000, Jim Patterson, Director of Operations and Maintenance \$4,000, Steve Richardson, Director of Information Systems \$4,000, Jennifer Rudan, Director of Student Services \$3,500, Mr. Shannon Swilley, Associate Principal \$4,000, Dr. Angela Taylor, Director of Special Education \$3,500. Dr. Wakeley explained that this is not just about the administrators doing their job. It is about work done above and beyond their daily responsibilities. He added that all of our administrators do excellent work. Merit pay recognizes the extra that they do which varies year-to-year based on the role of the administrator and the circumstances during the year which results in the amounts awarded. We are fortunate to have this opportunity by the board and this district. He explained that he is very cognizant of when everybody doesn't get the same thing. He added that there should not be a judgment made about why administrator X and administrator Y got different amounts, because that's going to vary from year to year. Dr. Wakeley closed by saying that merit pay is a plus, a job embedded plus. Roll call: Ms. Jackson, Mr. Legardy, Mrs. Turnquest, Mr. Anderson, Ms. Berman, Mr. Pauling. Nays – None. Motion carried.

<u>Adjournment</u>. Ms. Berman moved, seconded by Mr. Anderson, that the Board of Education be adjourned at 8:49 p.m. Motion carried.

| President | Vice-President/Secretary |
|-----------|--------------------------|

## **Certification of Official Election Results of April 4, 2023**

### April 04, 2023 Consolidated Election

The Cook County Clerk, having completed a canvass of all votes cast for School B.M., Homewood-Flossmoor Community HS 233, 4yr, hereby certifies the following vote totals:

| Candidates            | Percentage | Votes  |
|-----------------------|------------|--------|
| Pamela Jackson        | 23.97%     | 3,595  |
| Nathan Legardy        | 19.62%     | 2,943  |
| Gerald Pauling II     | 21.47%     | 3,220  |
| Christopher K. Riedel | 19.05%     | 2,858  |
| Beth A. Larocca       | 15.89%     | 2,383  |
| Total:                | 100%       | 14,999 |

This election having been certified to me as 4 to be elected results in Pamela Jackson, Nathan Legardy, Gerald Pauling II, Christopher K. Riedel being elected.

Below is the abstract of votes by precinct.

Dated this April 25, 2023.



Karen A. Yarbrough, Cook County Clerk

#### Township - School B.M., Homewood-Flossmoor Community HS 233, 4yr

| Township                   | Registered Voters | Ballots Cast | Pamela Jackson | Nathan Legardy | Gerald Pauling II | Christopher K. Riedel | Beth A. Larocca | Total Votes |
|----------------------------|-------------------|--------------|----------------|----------------|-------------------|-----------------------|-----------------|-------------|
| Bloom                      | 15,959            | 1,829        | 1,315          | 1,056          | 1,182             | 1,112                 | 930             | 5,595       |
| Bremen                     | 3,883             | 317          | 254            | 188            | 204               | 166                   | 173             | 985         |
| Rich                       | 10,119            | 1,872        | 1,455          | 1,263          | 1,341             | 1,050                 | 878             | 5,987       |
| Thornton                   | 5,446             | 823          | 571            | 436            | 493               | 530                   | 402             | 2,432       |
| Suburban Cook County Total | 35,407            | 4,841        | 3,595          | 2,943          | 3,220             | 2,858                 | 2,383           | 14,999      |

#### Precinct - School B.M., Homewood-Flossmoor Community HS 233, 4yr

| Precinct | Registered Voters | Ballots Cast | Pamela Jackson | Nathan Legardy | Gerald Pauling II | Christopher K. Riedel | Beth A. Larocca | Total Votes |
|----------|-------------------|--------------|----------------|----------------|-------------------|-----------------------|-----------------|-------------|
| Bloom 1  | 1,050             | 224          | 142            | 113            | 146               | 137                   | 123             | 661         |
| Bloom 2  | 1,086             | 120          | 68             | 78             | 74                | 78                    | 61              | 359         |
| Bloom 19 | 831               | 145          | 118            | 79             | 94                | 89                    | 69              | 449         |
| Bloom 20 | 891               | 134          | 98             | 75             | 82                | 102                   | 72              | 429         |

| 531    | 75    | 116   | 107   | 106   | 127   | 165   | 1,073  | Bloom 30                   |
|--------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|--------|----------------------------|
| 218    | 38    | 43    | 44    | 36    | 57    | 72    | 753    | Bloom 33                   |
| 519    | 69    | 99    | 118   | 107   | 126   | 153   | 1,257  | Bloom 34                   |
| 767    | 119   | 174   | 159   | 150   | 165   | 238   | 1,740  | Bloom 40                   |
| 288    | 46    | 44    | 58    | 57    | 83    | 108   | 1,095  | Bloom 42                   |
| 302    | 61    | 44    | 59    | 57    | 81    | 110   | 1,313  | Bloom 45                   |
| 502    | 75    | 89    | 126   | 98    | 114   | 162   | 840    | Bloom 50                   |
| 109    | 27    | 19    | 20    | 19    | 24    | 40    | 1,650  | Bloom 56                   |
| 106    | 26    | 16    | 21    | 20    | 23    | 34    | 1,016  | Bloom 57                   |
| 174    | 30    | 31    | 37    | 29    | 47    | 61    | 646    | Bloom 58                   |
| 181    | 39    | 31    | 37    | 32    | 42    | 63    | 718    | Bloom 59                   |
| 375    | 64    | 64    | 77    | 73    | 97    | 121   | 736    | Bremen 26                  |
| 84     | 12    | 15    | 19    | 15    | 23    | 26    | 1,419  | Bremen 32                  |
| 29     | 6     | 2     | 7     | 8     | 6     | 10    | 732    | Bremen 49                  |
| 497    | 91    | 85    | 101   | 92    | 128   | 160   | 996    | Bremen 75                  |
| 790    | 98    | 137   | 180   | 179   | 196   | 237   | 1,266  | Rich 3                     |
| 666    | 75    | 110   | 155   | 149   | 177   | 205   | 1,211  | Rich 6                     |
| 381    | 68    | 72    | 81    | 71    | 89    | 122   | 975    | Rich 11                    |
| 1,112  | 124   | 182   | 247   | 260   | 299   | 344   | 1,411  | Rich 15                    |
| 597    | 142   | 111   | 126   | 99    | 119   | 215   | 983    | Rich 29                    |
| 496    | 90    | 90    | 114   | 90    | 112   | 158   | 835    | Rich 31                    |
| 553    | 96    | 114   | 116   | 104   | 123   | 183   | 821    | Rich 33                    |
| 399    | 60    | 65    | 90    | 88    | 96    | 113   | 813    | Rich 34                    |
| 305    | 32    | 57    | 68    | 68    | 80    | 86    | 650    | Rich 41                    |
| 688    | 93    | 112   | 164   | 155   | 164   | 209   | 1,154  | Rich 45                    |
| 185    | 30    | 38    | 34    | 31    | 52    | 66    | 832    | Thornton 23                |
| 540    | 88    | 129   | 112   | 94    | 117   | 188   | 1,025  | Thornton 24                |
| 428    | 72    | 109   | 83    | 76    | 88    | 142   | 906    | Thornton 25                |
| 573    | 94    | 135   | 118   | 108   | 118   | 185   | 1,130  | Thornton 67                |
| 282    | 46    | 39    | 59    | 57    | 81    | 93    | 771    | Thornton 80                |
| 424    | 72    | 80    | 87    | 70    | 115   | 149   | 782    | Thornton 118               |
| 14,999 | 2,383 | 2,858 | 3,220 | 2,943 | 3,595 | 4,841 | 35,407 | Suburban Cook County Total |

<sup>© 2023 -</sup> Cook County Clerk's Office